

SSC MEETING AGENDA | AGENDA DE LA REUNIÓN de consejo del sitio escolar Bridgepoint/Crossroads

Date Fecha	December 20, 2023	Time Hora	3pm
Location Ubicación	Zoom Link available upon request/enlace de Zoom por solicitud	Principal	Julie Calderón

School Members Miembros de la escuela <i>3 teachers, 1 other staff, and principal or designee</i>		Parent & Community Members Miembros de la comunidad <i>5 total combined parents and students (in secondary)</i>	
Present?		Present?	
Y	Julie Calderon	EXC	Emma Perez
Y	Krista Hodges	Y	Evangeline...
Y	Jon Tiano	Y	Melissa Serrano
Y	Valerie Smith	N	Julian Buhl
N	Veronica Beijines		

Topics in This Meeting (CHECK ALL THAT APPLY) | **Temas en esta reunión (MARQUE TODOS LOS QUE CORRESPONDAN)**

- Annually develop and approve the Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)
- Review and revise School Safety Plans
- Develop site level parent involvement policy
- Advise the district on the district level parent involvement policy
- Review the school parent compact (Title I Schools ONLY)
- May advise the district in the development of the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP).

	Agenda Items Elementos de la agenda	Presenter Presentadora
1	Call to Order Llamada para ordenar	Chairperson <i>Presidente</i>
2	Meeting Agenda Approval Aprobación del orden del día de la reunión	Chairperson <i>Presidente</i>
3	Last Meeting Minutes Approval Aprobación del acta de la última reunión	Chairperson <i>Presidente</i>
4	Public Comment Comentario público	
5	Principal Report Informe de la directora <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Budget updates/Actualizaciones presupuestarias <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Review any changes in 	Principal <i>Director(a)</i>

	<i>funding/Revisar cualquier cambio en la financiación</i>	
6	New Business Nuevo Negocio I. Review safety information and discuss changes to school safety plan <i>Revisar la información de seguridad y discutir los cambios en el plan de seguridad escolar</i> II. SSC Election <i>Elección SSC</i> A. Nominations for Secretary <i>Nominaciones para Secretaria</i> B. Secretary election/ <i>eleccion de secretaria</i> C. Approve LCAP representative/ <i>aprobar representante a LCAP</i> III. Approve bylaws <i>Aprobación de estatutos</i>	Chairperson <i>Presidente</i>
7	Adjournment <i>Aplazamiento</i>	Chairperson <i>Presidente</i>

Next Meeting: Review spending thus far, approve final safety plan draft

Próxima junta: Revisar el gasto realizado hasta el momento y aprobar el borrador final del plan de seguridad

1. Meeting called to order at 3:10pm
 - a. Roll called
2. Meeting agenda approval: Smith approved; Tiano seconded; all approved
3. Public comment: No requests
4. Last meeting minutes approval: Smith approved; Tiano seconded; all approved
5. Principal report
 - a. Calderon: Changes to the SPSA that we need to approve.
 - i. SPSA Goal 1.1- Math: Tiano graciously reallocated money allotted to him and gave it to ELA. Smith approved; Hodges seconded; all approved. Tiano asked about NMHS and licenses (? microphone cut out).
 - ii. SPSA Goal 1.4- EL: There was someone who passed the interview for the aide position, but no placement test results yet, should be starting in January. Informational only, no vote needed.
 - iii. SPSA Goal 2.3- Mental Health: \$4735 CR money will need to be reallocated. We need a CR parent on the team in order to fairly disburse the funds. Tabled for now.
6. New Business
 - a. Safety presentation by Calderon
 - i. Key questions:
 1. What are the key areas of safety concern apart from discipline/student behavior
 2. What do we do well in terms of maintaining a safe school/campus
 - ii. Shared 22-23 BP suspension data
 1. Majority (37%) fell under the category of “under the influence or in possession of drugs”

2. One-third (33%) of the suspensions is for defiance
 - a. That category will be eliminated in the state of California for next school year
 - b. Smith commented on the defiance category being removed and is curious what will happen
 3. March, April, and May were full of discipline which goes against what is typical for BP.
 4. 75% of suspensions are males
 5. 50% of suspensions are resource students; 50% are non-SPED
 6. 95% of all suspensions is the same small cohort of students
 7. No expulsions last year; 1 recommendation that was overturned
- iii. Shared 23-24 BP suspension data
 1. Already 21 violations
 2. Defiance is the majority of suspensions
 3. Male offenders are the majority
 - iv. August 2023 BP Student Survey
 1. I believe my teachers care about me
 - a. 57% agree
 - v. Back to the key questions from above:
 1. Tiano: would like speed bumps in the parking lot for safety; what we do good is having Veronica to keep her ear to the ground. Smith agreed about Veronica's role on campus, keeping tabs on everyone and knowing them well. Smith: appreciated the updated emergency call buttons in the classrooms. It is hard to hear the response from the other side because of how loud it can get in the classroom. Calderon: is ok with staff having walkie-talkies. Mentioned the various people on campus who have them and can hear what's going on. Hodges: Not sure if she has an intercom. Calderon will check on that.
- b. SSC Officer Roles
 - i. We do not have a secretary
 1. Hodges self-nominated: Smith approved; Calderon seconded; all approved
 - c. Need to approve Emma Perez who stepped up as the LCAP PAC Representative: Tiano approved; Smith seconded; all approved

7. Adjourned the meeting at 3:57pm